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I44/17X/A/12C55(i.)

Mice Mylo

I

Dear Sir,

a

I refer to your letter dated 30th September 1971 submitting revised
detail, for redevelopment of the Foundling Estate — Site 'A • pursuant
to condition (i) of the outline permission dated 7th February 19(3.

I have to inform you that the Council hereby disapproves revised detdled
plans in respect of the following items as shown on the p b m s  submitted
Registered No 1 2 0 ( R )  Your Not 19?O1,19?C1,19203, 901G & 21225.

(a) (*issioa of slab link (Grid lines 32-)) between pedectrisn
ttrrecee at level C.

(b) Repositioning of public lavatories it north and of scheme (Grid
lines 1-2),

Reasons

(1) It i t  considered that a reduction in the number of links at level 'C'
would seriously reduce the amonity of both the pedestrian terrace
and the shoyping ball.

(2) The Council wi&ies to not the public lavatories retained in that part
of the scheme which is already constructed, in order to provide a
public amenity.

Infortives

The re-positice of the public convenz:..eL &t upper baeemerit level between
grid lines 4-46 nn K-L would be considered more favourably by the Council.
Yours faithfully,

1)iector of Planning
and Communication,-,


